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DATE: 	 DECEMBER 20, 2000 

TO: 	 DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAy6) 

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLIAMS~~f~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KNIGHT)./~P~~ ~ 

\l"~' t.~-? -
RE: 	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PRO FORMA INTERNAL CORPORATE 

REORGANIZATION OF AN ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY 
AND INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 

AGENDA: 	 01/02/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ­
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 001732.RCM 

Please place the following Request for Approval of Pro Forma 
Internal Corporate Reorganization of an Alternative Local Exchange 
Company and Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the consent 
agenda for approval. 

1. 	 DOCKET NO. 001732-TP - Request for approval of pro forma 
internal corporate reorganization whereby Universal Access, 
Inc. d/b/a UAI of Florida, Inc. (Holder of ALEC Certificate 
No. 7271 and IXC Certificate No. 7272) will become the wholly 
owned subsidiary of a newly created parent, UAXS Global 
Holdings Inc. 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter 
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33 - , Florida Statutes. 
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